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Tae Iriizors Cuesist is glad to have been afforded this
opportunity of avelcoming as our guests, the members of the
American Chemical Soclety.  We feel that we have been indeed
fortunate in that our University has been selected as your meet-
ing place. To ns vour presence here marks the beginning of a
new era for Chemistry at Illineis. The opening up of the new
building with its mammoth floor space and modern and practical
equipment are but the outward signs of a progressive develop-
ment and expansion which is evidenced in every unit of our
organization. To feel that we undergradunates ave actually a part
of this organization, brings us to a realization of our responsi-
bility, to the many things that are expected of us. One of these,
and by no means the least important. is that we contribute our
share toward making this spring meeting a success. et us show
every one of our visitors that he is welcomed here by every one
of the undergraduate body.
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TIE CIHHEMISTRY LIBRARY
Marton 19, Sparks.

When Dr. Arthar W. Palmer returned from- Germany to
tuke charge of the Departinent in September, 1899, the period
of growth had hegun.  The number of students incrensed rapidly
in the next three years, and with the small staff, three, in 1891-
92, there were disadvantages in having to go to the main library
(then on the seeond floor of the southwest wing of University
1all) for all ¢hemical hooks. Students of the early ’00°s recall
as a familiar sight Dv. Paliner fairly sprinting from one building
to the other.

But wnder the rale then, the University library was
only epen during the day, and books conld not be taken to otler
buildings.

Iowever, after considerable diseussion, a plan was devised;
permission was given the Department to put up some wooden
shelves along the west: (inner) wall of the balance room (now
No. 30+ aml 306 of the Lumw Building)., Dr. Palnier and Pro-
fessor Parr drew out on their personal cheeks the books most
needed, and the Chemistry library eame inlo betng. The exact
date of opening has vot been learned, but W. 12, Tower. "84, fook
a pictnre of it which appears with this article and the negative
ie dated as taken Novenber, 1892, A eross conntry rmn was no
Jonger neeessary to fid a melting point or verify a page refer-
cnee,

The mmber of books inercased with the demands of the
department, and the adoption ol a move liberal policy for the
main Hibrary.
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When the plans for the new building were mwade, a library
roon, 201, was provided. In this was placed, in the fall of 1903,
(as in mueh of the rest of the buitding) some old furniture,
including some tall bookeases discavded from the maiu library
in 1897 in which year the nain library was moved into the
present libravy building.  More books were then brought over
including the sets of ehemical serials.

At first the room was kept locked and to use the library
one had to look up the librarvian, but from aboyt 1907 1o 1908 it
was Jeft open at all times with an assistant present, from 8-9
i the morning and 4-H In the alterncon, to receive and give out
Looks., These assistants so far as is known have been as follows :
Alice 1. Blair, Grace S. Robinson, Bertha Sharpe, and Mary
Renieh, and since October, 1911, the writer, having served full
time only since 1913,

I 1914 the “loeked door’ poliey was adopted, and in 1915
the vegular sehedule as for the main hbrary, exeept for Sundays.
This has required the employment of stident helpers, usually
seniers in chemistry who in this way obtain considerable library
trainine. The rate of inerease in *fmissing” books is beginning
to show a deerease. .

The first catalog consisted of author and shell lists prepared
by the writer in 1904-05 for Dr. A. 1. Lincoln. There were less
than forr hundred eniries, possibly nearly 2,000 volumes. The
pl'(‘S;‘,Ht catalog includes author, subject, and shelf list eards for
all books at Chemistry, together with anthor and subject cards
tor all chemisal terature on the campus.

T Cuesiearn Lisrary As 37 Arreaken IN NOVEMBER, 1802.
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A notable addition to the library was made by Mys. Palmer,
who gave Dr. Palmer’s chemieal library to the Departient. A
speeial bookplate and case lelp male this a suitable niemorial
to Dr. Palmer, for to him largely we owe the existence of the
Chemistry Liibrary.

On Jawuary 1st, 1916, the Chemistry Library contained
6300 volmnes, about 4000 of these being serials. More than one
hundred current serials arve taken.  About 2500 volumes will be
added by transfer from the main library when the new room
Is ready.  New books and journals ave being purchased as funds
permit,

Purchases, otlier gifts wnd the growth of serial sets made
it necessary to anuex the former home of {he Chemical Club,
Room 203; all shelf space is now full and at vush hours the
appropriate sign for both rooms is **Not even standing room”’.
Relief is in sight, however, in the new spacions Room 257, whose
dimensions are 38 by 65 lect. With stacks in the west half and
tables by the nine wide east windows that are low cnough to
give a view of more than tree tops, with a new catalog case,
telephone, clectric fan and improved lghting, we shall have
alnost abselnte protection from fire and water.  Heveafter vis-
itors will be shown the Chiemistry Libravy,—not hurricd past 1t
to view crowded Taboratories and elaborate apparaius!

The erowds and woise of 20T will be replaced by scholastic
quict, plenty of room, anud, we belicve, by inereased usefulness.
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The Department of Chemistry hegan its existence in the hascment
of tle rear wing of this boilding. From a photo taken about 1873,



